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Conversation No. 4-1 
 
Date:  June 1, 1971 
Time:  11:25 am - 11:30 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Henry A. Kissinger. 
 
[See Conversation No. 256-16] 
 

Richard Wilson's column in Washington Post 
-Democratic Presidential candidates 

-US-Union of Soviet Socialist Republics [USSR] relations 
-Curb of strategic weapons 

-Edmund S. Muskie 
-Democrats in the Senate 
-White House news summary 
-Antiballistic missiles [ABM], Strategic Arms Limitation Talks [SALT], 

Mutual and Balance Force Reductions [MBFR] 
-William F. Buckley 

-White House news summary 
-Joseph W. Alsop column 
-Patrick J. Buchanan and news summary staff 

 
Buckley 

-Influence on young conservatives 
-Kissinger's forthcoming conversation 

 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-2 
 
Date:  June 1, 1971 
Time:  4:19 pm - 4:21 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
H.R. (“Bob”) Haldeman talked with the President. 
 

Forthcoming Lockheed unemployment figures 
 

Gun control 
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-Administration's study 
-1968 Gun Control Act 
-Prospective new gun control legislation 

 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-3 
 
Date:  June 1, 1971 
Time:  6:28 pm - 6:30 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Henry A. Kissinger. 
 
 [See Conversation No. 256-23] 
 

Strategic Arms Limitation Treaty [SALT], Antiballistic missile [ABM] treaty 
-Message to Soviet leaders 

-Dates 
-Content 

-Backgrounders 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-4 
 
Date:  June 1, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 6:28 pm and 8:30 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 256-24] 
 

Instructions to operator 
-Forthcoming press conference 
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Conversation No. 4-5 
 
Date:  June 1, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 9:01 pm and 9:20 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 

Call to H.R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-6 
 
Date:  June 1, 1971 
Time:  9:20 pm - 9:33 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with H.R. (“Bob”) Haldeman. 
 

President's previous press conference, June 1, 1971 
-May Day demonstration questions 

-Possible White House response 
-Ronald L. Ziegler 

-John W. Chancellor 
-Forrest Boyd of Mutual Broadcasting 
-Leonard Garment, William L. Safire 
-President's response 

-Networks' comments 
-Chancellor 
-Roger H. Mudd 
-Marvin L. Kalb 

-Response 
-Call to Haldeman by Robert LaFortune (Mayor of Tulsa) 
-Brady F. Black of Cincinnati Inquirer 
-Meade Alcorn 

-Paul N. McCloskey, Jr. question 
-Donald Goodenow of Los Angeles Examiner 

-Vietnam supplies 
-Sarah McLendon 

-Credibility 
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-Drugs 
-Response on May Day demonstrations questions 

-Richard A. Moore 
-John B. Connally 

-Television camera position 
-Mark I. Goode 
-Opinion of Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon 

-President's demeanor 
-Peter Lisagor 

-Questions 
-Strategic Arms Limitation Treaty [SALT], Mutual and Balanced Force 

Reduction [MBFR]. May Day 
-Vietnam 

-Prisoners of War [POWs] 
-Negotiations 

-Lyndon B. Johnson 
-Patrick J. Buchanan's briefing 

-National economy 
-Drugs 

-Response 
-Wife of President of Tuskeegee Institute 

-May Day demonstrations 
-Law and order 

-Response 
-Connally 

-Domestic issues 
-Environment 
-Revenue sharing 
-Government reorganization 

-Marianne H. Means’ question (Hearst newspaper) 
-Civil rights 

-Theodore S. Hesburgh 
-Public opinion 

 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-7 
 
Date:  June 1, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 9:33 pm and 9:38 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
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The President talked with the White House operator. 
 

Call to Henry A. Kissinger 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-8 
 
Date:  June 1, 1971 
Time:  9:38 pm - 9:49 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Henry A. Kissinger. 
 

President's previous press conference of June 1, 1971 
-May Day demonstrators 

-Public opinion 
-Editors' calls to H.R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 
-Constitution 

 
May Day demonstrators 

 
President's previous press conference 

-Foreign policy 
-Commentators 

-Marvin L. Kalb 
 

[Pause] 
 

-John W. Chancellor 
-Marianne H. Means 

-Womens liberation 
-Sarah McLendon 
-Foreign policy 

-Patrick J. Buchanan's Chinese proverb 
-John F. Kennedy 

-United Nations [UN] 
-Peter Lisagor 

-SALT 
-Middle East 
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-Rowland Evans’ Call to Kissinger 
-Israel 

-Kissinger's possible call to Yitzhak Rabin 
-USSR 

-President's performance 
-Response by commentators 

-Kalb, Chancellor 
Foreign policy 

-People’s Republic of China [PRC] 
-Union of Soviet Socialist Republics [USSR] 
-PRC 

 
President's previous press conference 

-Foreign policy 
-May Day demonstrations 
-”Credibility gap” 
-Drugs 
-President's preparation 
-Frequency 
-Television coverage 

 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-9 
 
Date:  June 1, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 9:49 pm and 9:51 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 

Call to H.R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-10 
 
Date:  June 1, 1971 
Time:  9:51 pm - 10:09 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
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The President talked with H.R. (“Bob”) Haldeman. 
 

President's previous press conference 
-Henry A. Kissinger's opinion 
-President's responses 

-Peter Lisagor 
-People’s Republic of China [PRC] 
-Middle East 

-Responses 
-Head of National Association of Negro Business and Professional Women 
-Drug question 
-Melvin R. Laird 
-Clarence Towns 
-Donald H. Rumsfeld 

-Questions 
-Ronald L. Ziegler 
-Dan Rather, [Forename unknown] Deacon 
-Forrest Boyd, Jerald terHorst 

-Response 
-Rumsfeld's opinion 

-China proverb 
-Patrick J. Buchanan 
-John F. Kennedy 

-Legality of May Day demonstrators' arrest 
-Ziegler 
-John N. Mitchell 

-Laird 
-James C. Hagerty 

-Police - May Day arrests 
-PRC 
-Vietnam 

-Sarah McLendon 
-Paul N. McCloskey, Jr. 

-Herbert G. Klein 
-Winton M. Blount 
-Rogers C.B. Morton 

-Questions on domestic and environmental issues 
-Opinions of public officials and others 

-County Commissioner of Mecklenburg County, N.C. 
-Drug question, PRC, May Day, Civil rights 
-Theodore S. Hesburgh 
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-County Supervisor, St. Louis, Missouri 
-Lawrence (“Larry”) Roos 

-President's demeanor 
-Mayor William D. Dyke of Madison, Wisconsin 

-Questions 
-President's demeanor 

-William Connors, County Executive in Delaware 
-Vietnam 
-PRC 
-Prisoners of war [POWs] 

-Lyndon B. Johnson's bombing halt 
-Wire service reports 

-Laird, William P. Rogers 
-Nuclear arms negotiation with Union of Soviet Socialist Republics 

[USSR] 
-Civil Rights Commission charges 
-POWs 
-PRC's admission to U.N. 

-Kissinger 
-President's appearance before TV cameras 

-Opinions of Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon, Julie Nixon Eisenhower, Tricia Nixon, 
Richard A. Moore 

-McLendon 
-Dyke's opinion 
-William H. Carruthers 
-Podium arrangement 

 
Poll results 

-Law and order 
-Drug policies 

 
President's previous press conference 

-Drugs 
-Revenue sharing, parks, environment 

-Morton 
-Frequency 

 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-11 
 
Date:  June 1, 1971 
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Time:  10:09 pm - 10:10 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 

Request that John B. Connally be called 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-12 
 
Date:  June 1, 1971 
Time:  10:10 pm - 10:16 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with John B. Connally. 
 

President's previous press conference 
-Connally’s view 
-President's conversation with H.R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 

 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 02/18/2022. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[004-012-w001] 
[Duration:  5s] 
 
 President's previous press conference 
  -President's conversation with H.R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 
   -Missed telephone call 
    -Occupied with family 
     -Wedding 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
 

President's previous press conference 
-Questions on domestic issues 
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-Revenue sharing 
-Environment 
-Parks 
-Government reorganization 
-Economy 

-Police arrest of May Day demonstrators 
-President's demeanor 

-Use of podium 
-Facial expressions 

-Antagonism of press 
-J. William Theiss’ question 
-Peter Lisagor's question 

-Strategic Arms Limitation Treaty [SALT] 
-US public opinion 
-Frequency of press conferences 

-Domestic issues questions 
-Balance of payments 

-President's prepared answer 
-Aluminum company labor settlement 

-Ronald L. Ziegler's statement, June 1 
-Steel 

 
Connally's meeting with Wilbur D. Mills, June 2 

-Revenue sharing 
-President's prepared answer 
-Mills 

-Negotiations with George P. Shultz 
 

Connally's schedule 
-Camp David 

-Idanell (“Brill) (“Nellie”) Connally 
-Mills 

 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-13 
 
Date:  June 1, 1971 
Time:  10:16 pm - 10:17 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
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The President talked with the White House operator. 
 

Request that Rose Mary Woods be called 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-14 
 
Date:  June 1, 1971 
Time:  10:17 pm - 10:20 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Rose Mary Woods. 
 

President's previous press conference 
-Reporters 
-President's conduct 
-May Day demonstrators 
-President's demeanor 
-Credibility question 
-May Day demonstrators 

-Public opinion 
-John N. Mitchell's opinion 

-Call to Woods 
-Civil rights 

-Law and order 
-Reporters 

-Appearance 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-15 
 
Date:  June 1, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 10:20 pm and 10:23 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 

Asked to speak to J. Edgar Hoover 
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Conversation No. 4-16 
 
Date:  June 1, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 10:20 pm and 10:23 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 

Asked to speak with John N. Mitchell 
 

Call to J. Edgar Hoover 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-17 
 
Date:  June 1, 1971 
Time:  10:23 pm - 10:29 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with J. Edgar Hoover. 
 

President's previous press conference 
-Washington press corps 
-May Day demonstrators' arrests 

-Public opinion 
-President's response 
-Effect on law and order nationwide 

-Marijuana 
-President's performance 
-Arrest of May Day demonstrators 

-Conduct of police 
-Judges 

-David L. Bazelon 
 

Hoover's forthcoming meeting with President, June 3 
-Police officials attending meeting 
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Federal Bureau of Investigation [FBI]  
-Investigation of New York incident 
-Suspects in killings 

-Blacks 
-President's possible announcement 

 
Forthcoming Thursday meeting 

 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-18 
 
Date:  June 1, 1971 
Time:  10:30 pm - 10:34 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with John N. Mitchell. 
 

President's previous press conference 
-May Day demonstrators 

-Washington press corps 
-Law and order issue 

 
Drug problem 

-Forthcoming meeting June 3 
-Vietnam 
-Rest of US 
-Egil (“Bud”) Krogh, Jr.'s efforts 
-Legalization of marijuana 

-President's previous statement in California 
-Cigarettes and cancer 
-Connection to other narcotics 

-Forthcoming meeting with Mitchell June 3 
 

President's previous press conference 
-Analysis by John W. Chancellor 
-Housing issue 
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Conversation No. 4-19 
 
Date:  Unknown between June 1and June 3, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 10:34 pm, June 1 and 2:47 pm, June 3, 1971 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 509-13] 
 

Request that Julie Nixon Eisenhower be called 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-20 
 
Date:  June 3, 1971 
Time:  2:47 pm - 2:49 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Julie Nixon Eisenhower. 
 
[See Conversation No. 509-14A] 
 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 05/29/2019. 
52s segment cleared for release. 8s remain closed as 004-020-w001.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[004-020-w001] 
[Duration:  52s] 
 
 The President’s schedule 
  -80th Congressional club reception 
 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
[Personal Returnable] 
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[004-020-w001] 
[Duration:  8s] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
 
 The President’s schedule 
  -Sequoia 
  -Weather 
  -Possible use of Sequoia on June 4, 1971 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-21 
 
Date:  June 3, 1971 
Time:  3:06 pm - 3:07 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
John D. Ehrlichman talked with the President. 
 
[See Conversation No. 509-15] 
 

Ehrlichman's location 
-Maurice H. Stans 

 
May Day demonstrators, press conference 

-Washington press corps' reaction 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-22 
 
Date:  June 3, 1971 
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Time:  Unknown between 6:27 pm and 6:39 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President spoke with the White House operator. 
 

Request that H.R. (“Bob”) Haldeman be called 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-23 
 
Date:  June 3, 1971 
Time:  7:43 pm - 8:01 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with H.R. (“Bob”) Haldeman. 
 

President's previous meeting with Robert J. Dole and John N. Mitchell 
 

One-man responsibility program 
-Robert H. Finch, Mitchell, Dole 
-Edward L. Morgan 
-Finch 
-Egil (“Bud”) Krogh, Jr. 
-H. Ross Perot's opinion 

 
President's earlier reception for 80th Congress 

-Future get-togethers 
-President's Whittier class 

-Attendees' reaction 
-Reaction to White House power 

-John W. Gardner 
-Police Chiefs, Advertising Council, Council on Foreign Relations, Foreign 

Intelligence Advisory Board [FIAB] 
-Dole's concerns 

-Polls 
-Prisoners of war [POWs] 

 
 
********************************************************************** 
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[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 02/18/2022. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[004-023-w001] 
[Duration:  2m 18s] 
 
 Polls 
  -Trial heats 
  -Harris poll 
   -The President compared to Edmund S. Muskie 
   -The President’s rise 
  -Gallup poll 
  -Similarity of recent polls 
  -President’s attitude 
   -Winston S. Churchill 
  -Optimistic outlook for the President 
   -Robert J. Dole’s opinion 
   -Opinion of White House staff 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
 

Presidential approval poll 
-Vietnam war issue's effect 

 
President recent press conference June 1 

-Reaction at reception for 80th Congress June 3 
-Charles J. Kersten 
-Young people at press conferences 
-President's forthcoming trip to Rochester, New York 

 
Unemployment versus employment 

-Handling by administration June 4 
-Jobs for returning veterans 
-Actual figures 

 
Possible press conference format 

 
College students 

 
Question and answer technique 

-Chamber of Commerce 
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Jack J. Dreyfus, Jr. 

 
President's schedule 

-Dinner on June 8th 
-Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon's views 
-Maurice H. Stans’ group 
-Blair House 
-Next week's events 
-Advertising Council 
-Peter G. Peterson's bipartisan leaders 
-Samuel L. Devine's group 
-Blair House 

 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-24 
 
Date:  June 3, 1971 
Time:  8:03 pm - 8:04 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Tricia Nixon. 
 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 02/18/2022. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[004-024-w001] 
[Duration:  1m 41s] 
 
 Tricia Nixon Cox’s schedule 
  -Diplomatic reception on June 4, 1971 
   -Gift presentation 
   -Edward R. F. Cox 
   -Possible statement by Tricia Nixon Cox 
   -Receiving line 
    -Tricia Nixon Cox and Edward R. F. Cox 
    -The President and Thelma C. (Ryan) (“Pat”) Nixon 
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     -Diplomats 
    -Howard E. Cox, Jr. and Anne C. B. (Finch) Cox 
   -Edward R. F. Cox 
   -Possible statement by Tricia Nixon Cox 
 
 Photographs 
  -Picture of the First Family 
   -June 4, 1971 
   -Time magazine 
   -Life magazine 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-25 
 
Date:  June 4, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 9:02 am and 11:13 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 512-7] 
 

Asked to speak with Senator John O. Pastore 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-26 
 
Date:  June 4, 1971 
Time:  11:14 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The White House operator talked with the President. 
 
[See Conversation No. 512-8] 
 

Senator John O. Pastore's location 
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Asked to speak with Congressman Craig Hosmer 

 
Conversation No. 4-27 

 
Date:  June 4, 1971 
Time:  11:18 am - 11:20 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Congressman Craig Hosmer. 
 
[See Conversation No. 512-11] 
 

President's message concerning breeder reactors 
 

President's conversation with Ronald L. Ziegler 
-Congressional bipartisan effort 
-Chet Holifield 

 
Southern California location 

-Saline water 
-President's instructions to Dr. Edward E. David, Jr. and Glenn T. Seaborg 

 
$16 million of funds for enriching complex 

-President's release 
 

Holifield's role 
 

Hosmer's possible statement 
-Bipartisan nature of energy effect 
-More energy, cleaner environment 

 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-28 
 
Date:  June 4, 1971 
Time:  11:42 am - 11:43 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Senator John O. Pastore. 
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[See Conversation No. 512-12A] 
 

President's energy message sent to Congress 
President's instructions to Ronald L. Ziegler 

-Bipartisanship nature of energy effect 
-Chet Holifield, Craig Hosmer 

 
Pastore's forthcoming Senate remarks 

 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-29 
 
Date:  June 4, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 11:43 am and 2:24 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 255-2] 
 

Call to John N. Mitchell 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-30 
 
Date:  June 4, 1971 
Time:  2:24 pm - 2:33 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with John N. Mitchell. 
 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 03/13/2019. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
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[004-030-w002] 
[Duration:  2m 6s] 
 
 Arlen Specter 
  -The President’s opinion 
   -Combination of conservative and liberal policy beliefs 
  -John N. Mitchell’s opinion 
  -The President’s opinion 
   -Potential political future 
  -John N. Mitchell’s conversation with Arlen Specter 
   -Liaison 
   -Political assessment 
  -The President’s opinion 
   -Usefulness of Arlen Specter 
   -Potential outcome of 1971 Philadelphia mayoral election 
    -Lose Philadelphia by 300,000 votes 
  -John N. Mitchell’s opinion 
   -Top Republican officeholder in Philadelphia area 
   -Arlen Specter’s 1967 campaign for Philadelphia mayor 
   -Ambitions 
  -Spelling of surname 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
 

Meeting with Police Chiefs, June 3 
-Patrick V. Murphy, New York City Chief of Police 
-Quinn Tamm 
-Murphy 
-Jerry V. Wilson, Washington, DC Chief of Police 

 
John V. Lindsay-Nelson Rockefeller debate 

-Seabury commission analogy 
-New York state financial aid to New York City 

 
 

Lindsay 
-Dr. Kenneth W. Riland 
-Lindsay’s administration of New York City 
-New York City civil servants 

-[Forename unknown] Cirillio [?] 
-New York City programs and finances 
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****************************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 03/13/2019. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[004-030-w003] 
[Duration:  9s] 
 
 Arlen Specter 
  -The President’s request to John N. Mitchell 
   -Potential political future for Arlen Specter 
    -Age 
    -Abilities 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
 

Lindsay 
-Forthcoming speech 

-Possible content 
 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 03/13/2019. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[004-030-w001] 
[Duration:  1m 40s] 
 
 John V. Lindsay 
  -Staff 
   -Encouraging switch in political party loyalty 
  -Older staff and fundraisers 
   -Encouraging loyalty to Republican Party 
  -Indecisiveness 
   -John N. Mitchell’s opinion 
  -The President’s opinion of a potential party switch 
   -Reaction of donors 
  -Access of donors 
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   -New York City 
  -The President’s opinion of John V. Lindsay remaining Republican 
   -John V. Lindsay as potential liberal candidate 
  -John N. Mitchell’s opinion 
   -John V. Lindsay’s political future 
    -Republican Party 
    -Potential Republican Party 1972 presidential nominee 
    -Potential 1976 presidential candidate 
     -National exposure 
   -Lessons learned by John V. Lindsay in 1968 
    -Conservatism of Republican Party convention 
    -Problems posed by liberal political positions 
    -Lack of success of Nelson A. Rockfeller’s presidential campaign 
  -Difficulties faced by John V. Lindsay 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-31 
 
Date:  June 4, 1971 
Time:  2:33 pm - 2:34 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 255-43] 
 

Call to Charles W. Colson 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-32 
 
Date:  June 4, 1971 
Time:  2:34 pm - 2:54 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Charles W. Colson. 
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[See Conversation No. 255-4] 
 

Vietnam Veterans 
-Meeting with Colson 
-H.R. (“Bob) Haldeman 
-Drugs in Vietnam 

-Domestic drug use 
-Speaking tours 
-John F. Kerry 

-Refusal to debate John O'Neill on "Face The Nation" 
-Possible meeting with President 
-O'Neill's support of President's policies 

 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 03/13/2019. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[004-032-w002] 
[Duration:  36s] 
 
 Vietnam Veterans 
  -The President’s opinion 
   -Possible 1972 congressional election candidates 
   -Compared to World War II veterans 
    -1946 congressional elections 
     -President’s 1946 run for Congress 
     -John F. Kennedy’s 1946 run for Congress 
  -Charles W. Colson’s work recruiting 1972 congressional candidates 
   -Tony MacDonald 
    -Grandson 
   -Potential of replacing older Congressmen 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
 

Police news 
-Patrick V. Murphy 

-President's previous conversation with John N. Mitchell 
-Murphy-Jerry V. Wilson relations 
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-Boston Irishman's support for President 
-White House Police Chiefs meeting 

-Edmund L. Mc Namara 
-Unknown man's comment regarding Democrats for Dwight D. Eisenhower in 

1952 
-President's support for law and order 

-Law and order questions at President's previous press conference 
-Press corps 
-Answering law and order questions at press conference 
-President's handling of May Day demonstrators and relations with press 

-Richard G. Kleindienst and Edward M. (“Ted”) Kennedy 
 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 03/13/2019. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[004-032-w009] 
[Duration:  3m 50s] 
 
 Massachusetts state legislature 
  -Amendment to presidential primary laws 
   -Involvement of Edward M. (“Ted”) Kennedy 
    -Impact on potential 1972 presidential candidacy 
   -Changes to state delegation to Democratic National Convention [DNC] 
  -Previous iteration of presidential primary law 
  -Edward M. (“Ted”) Kennedy 
   -February 1972 Massachusetts presidential primary 
   -Massachusetts delegates to Democratic national convention 
    -Potentially pledged to Edmund S. Muskie 
  -Charles W. Colson’s conversation with Massachusetts state senators 
   -Pressures on state legislature from Edward M. (“Ted”) Kennedy 
   -Success of amendment 
  -Charles W. Colson's June 3 conversation with William G. Saltonstall 
   -Edward M. (“Ted”) Kennedy 1972 presidential campaign 
  -Veto to amendment from Massachusetts Governor Francis W. Sargent 
 
 1972 election 
  -Potential Democratic presidential candidates 
   -Edmund S. Muskie 
   -Hubert H. Humphrey 
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   -Edward M. (“Ted”) Kennedy 
   -Henry M. ("Scoop") Jackson 
    -Labor union money 
   -Wilbur D. Mills 
    -Reasons for running 
   -George S. McGovern 
    -Primaries 
    -Edward M. (“Ted”) Kennedy 
   -Polling 
    -Trial heats 
     -Favorability to President 
    -June 4 Gallup poll 
    -June 7 Harris poll 
     -Favorability to President 
     -Compared to Gallup poll 
     -Unfavorable results for Edmund S. Muskie 
    -Louis Harris 
     -President’s question of honesty 
     -Potential for dishonesty on behalf of President 
    -June 4 Gallup poll 
    -Importance of poll results 
    -Number of people surveyed in Harris poll 
     -Compared to smaller number surveyed in Gallup poll 
    -Depth of polling 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
 

Presidential approval polls 
-Results 

-Economy 
-Vietnam 

-Louis Harris 
-Validity 
-Timing 

-Strategic Arms Limitation Treaty [SALT] 
-President's conversation with Haldeman and Henry A. Kissinger, June 4th 

-People's Republic of China [PRC] 
-President's press conference answers on May Day demonstrations 

-Harris’ view 
-Vietnam War 
-Validity 
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-Effects 
 

Viacom development (Columbia Broadcasting System [CBS]) 
-William S. Paley's forthcoming meeting with Colson 
-Possible administration help 

-Quid pro quo 
-CBS-administration relations 

 
American Broadcasting Company [ABC] and Cable Television [CATV] 

-Leonard H. Goldenson 
-Call from President 

 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Privacy (D) reviewed under PRMPA regulations 03/13/2019. Segment 
cleared for release.] 
[Privacy] 
[004-032-w003] 
[Duration:  27s] 
 
 American Broadcasting Corporation [ABC] and Cable Television [CATV] 
  -Leonard H. Goldenson 
   -Telephone call from President 
    -Health 
     -Heart attack during doctor appointment 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
 

Common Cause-administration relations 
-Dolph M. Droge 

 
Administration-television network relations 

 
Administration's role 

 
Effect of network's actions 

 
John A. Scali 

 
 



 
 

NIXON PRESIDENTIAL MATERIALS STAFF 
 

Tape Subject Log 
(rev. 2/24) 

 
 

 

29 

 
 

Conversation No. 4-33 
 
Date:  June 4, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 3:10 pm and 3:11 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 512-23] 
 

Call to Ronald L. Ziegler 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-34 
 
Date:  June 4, 1971 
Time:  3:11 pm - 3:12 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Ronald L.. Ziegler. 
 
[See Conversation No. 512-24] 
 

President's schedule 
-Meeting with Nelson A. Rockefeller 
-Photographic coverage 
-John V. Lindsay 
-Location 
-Subject of meeting 

 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-35 
 
Date:  June 4, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 5:12 pm and 5:14 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
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The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 512-27C] 
 

Call to Judge Homer Ferguson 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-36 
 
Date:  June 4, 1971 
Time:  5:14 pm - 5:17 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Judge Homer Ferguson. 
 
[See Conversation No. 512-27D] 
 

President's previous press conference, June 1, 1971 
 

Judge [Forename unknown] Cobbs 
-President's conversation with John N. Mitchell 
-Endorsements by Harry F. Byrd, Jr. and Linwood Holton 

 
Ferguson's present assignment 

-Ferguson's possible 
-Call to Mitchell 

 
Ferguson's position with administration 

 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-37 
 
Date:  June 4, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 5:17 pm and 8:03 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
Edward R.F. Cox talked with the White House operator. 
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********************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 02/18/2022. 
Segment will remain closed.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[004-037-w001] 
[Duration:  23s] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-38 
 
Date:  June 4, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 5:17 pm and 8:03 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The White House operator talked with Edward R.F. Cox. 
 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 03/24/2022. 
1m 59s segment cleared for release. 11s remain closed as 004-038-w002.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[004-038-w002] 
[Duration:  1m 59s] 
 
The White House operator talked with Tricia Nixon Cox at an unknown time between 5:17 and 
8:03 pm. 
 
Thelma C. (Ryan) (“Pat”) Nixon talked with Tricia Nixon Cox at an unknown time between 5:17 
and 8:03 pm. 
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 June 4, 1971 diplomatic reception for Tricia Nixon Cox 
  -Thelma C. (Ryan) (“Pat”) Nixon’s opinion 
  -Tricia Nixon Cox’s opinion 
  -The President 
 
 Thelma C. (Ryan) (“Pat”) Nixon and Julie Nixon Eisenhower’s schedule 
  -Forthcoming June 5, 1971 visit to Camp David 
 
 Maintenance of White House driveway 
 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 2 
[Personal Returnable] 
[004-038-w002] 
[Duration:  11s] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 2 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
 
 Tricia Nixon Cox schedule 
  -Potential visit to Camp David 
 
 The President’s schedule 
  -Camp David visit 
   -Timing 
   -June 5, 1971 
 
 Tricia Nixon Cox schedule 
  -Potential visit to Camp David 
   -Timing 
   -Fina Sanchez 
   -June 5, 1971 
 
 
********************************************************************** 
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Conversation No. 4-39 
 
Date:  June 4, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 5:17 pm and 8:03 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
Tricia Nixon talked with the White House operator. 
 
 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 02/25/2022. 4s 
segment cleared for release. 40s remain closed as 004-039-w001.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[004-039-w001] 
[Duration:  4s] 
 
 
 Call to White House usher's office 
 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
[Personal Returnable] 
[004-039-w001] 
[Duration: 40s] 
 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
 
********************************************************************** 
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Conversation No. 4-40 
 
Date:  June 4, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 5:17 pm and 8:03 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 

Call to H.R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-41 
 
Date:  June 4, 1971 
Time:  8:03 pm - 8:05 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with H.R. (“Bob”) Haldeman. 
 

Bryce N. Harlow 
 

Spiro T. Agnew delegation 
 

Haldeman's forthcoming call to Harlow, Hugh Scott, Gale W. McGee 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-42 
 
Date:  June 4, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 8:05 pm and 8:25 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 

Call to Rose Mary Woods 
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Conversation No. 4-43 

 
Date:  June 4, 1971 
Time:  8:25 pm - 8:27 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Rose Mary Woods. 
 

Woods’ location 
 

Speech text for forthcoming dedication ceremony, June 5th 
-Prepared text 
-Ronald L. Ziegler's role 
-President's meeting with Spiro T. Agnew, June 5 

 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-44 
 
Date:  June 4, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 8:27 pm and 8:56 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 

President asked to speak with Henry A. Kissinger 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-45 
 
Date:  June 4, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 8:27 pm and 8:56 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 

President asked to speak with John D. Ehrlichman 
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Henry A. Kissinger location 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-46 
 
Date:  June 4, 1971 
Time:  8:56 pm - 9:02 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with John D. Ehrlichman. 
 

Ehrlichman's previous meeting with John B. Connally 
-George P. Shultz, Peter G. Peterson 
-Short term problems 
-Possible response to possible veto of public service jobs 
-Legislative strategy 

-H.R.1 
-Wilbur D. Mills 
-Budget concerns 
-Tax increase, goals, labor unions 
-Domestic Council 

 
National economy 

-Unemployment 
-Public relations 
-John F. Kennedy 
-Connally's opinion 
-Peterson's forthcoming presentation to Congress 

-Import quotas 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-47 
 
Date:  June 4, 1971 
Time:  9:03 pm - 9:08 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Henry A. Kissinger. 
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Kissinger's forthcoming conversation with Jay Lovestone 

-Specific export licenses 
-Grain 
-Congress 

-Lovestone 
 

Cambodia 
-Reports 
-Press veracity 
-Gen. Creighton W. Abrams, Jr.’s veracity 
-Military unit's fighting ability 
-Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 
-Abrams 
-Casualties 

 
Abrams’ military staff 

-Haig's view 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-48 
 
Date:  June 7, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 9:34 am and 10:22 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 

President asked to speak with wife of Secretary of State William P. Rogers 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-49 
 
Date:  June 7, 1971 
Time:  10:22 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The White House operator talked with the President. 
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[See Conversation No. 511-1A] 
 

Adele Rogers’ location 
 

Call to Frank E. Fitzsimmons 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-50 
 
Date:  June 7, 1971 
Time:  10:24 am - 10:40 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President conferred with H.R. (“Bob”) Haldeman. 
 

Military buildup 
 
The President talked with Frank E. Fitzsimmons. 
 
[See Conversation No. 511-1C] 

Fitzsimmons’ election to presidency of the Teamsters Union 
-Reaction of rank and file Teamsters 

 
President's schedule 

-Fitzsimmons’ conversations with William J. Usery and George P. Shultz 
-Reasons for not attending Teamster convention, July 5-10, 1971 in Florida 
-Executive Board meeting 

 
Forthcoming Teamsters convention 

-George T. Bell 
-Other administration attendees 
-John N. Mitchell 

 
President's attendance at future Executive Board meeting 

-Veterans of Foreign Wars [VFW] 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-51 
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Date:  June 7, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 10:29 am and 10:40 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The White House operator talked with the President. 
 
[See Conversation No. 511-1D] 
 

Adele (Langston) Rogers’ location 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-52 
 
Date:  June 7, 1971 
Time:  10:40 am - 10:42 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Adele (Langston) Rogers. 
 
[See Conversation No. 511-1E] 

Mrs. Rogers’ schedule 
 

Mrs. Rogers’ diplomatic reception for Tricia Nixon and Edward R.F. Cox 
-President's comments 
-Diplomat's reaction 

 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-53 
 
Date:  June 7, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 10:42 am and 2:40 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 

Call to Rose Mary Woods 
 



 
 

NIXON PRESIDENTIAL MATERIALS STAFF 
 

Tape Subject Log 
(rev. 2/24) 

 
 

 

40 

 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-54 
 
Date:  June 7, 1971 
Time:  2:40 pm - 2:43 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Rose Mary Woods. 
 
[See Conversation No. 255-13] 
 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 03/13/2019. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[004-054-w001] 
[Duration:  3m 4s] 
 
 President's schedule 
  -Evening of June 7, 1971 
   -White House library photo session 
   -Dinner at F Street Club 
    -Arrival time of other crowds 
    -Weather 
    -Garden 
    -Routine of First Family 
  -Sequoia trip 
  -Potential activities for wedding guests June 9-13, 1971 
   -June 9 and 10, 1971 activities 
    -June 10, 1971 party 
   -June 11 and 12, 1971 activities 
    -June 11, 1971 
     -Sequoia 
   -June 10, 1971 event 
    -Dinner for Paul W. Keyes 
     -Benjamin Ogle Tayloe House 
     -Apartment of Nancy Lammerding 
   -June 11, 1971 
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    -Luncheon 
     -Provided by Edward R.F. Cox's godparents 
     -Sulgrave Club 
    -Tour of State Department 
     -Diplomatic reception room 
    -Sequoia 
   -June 12 and 13, 1971 
    -Presence of Helene (Colesie) Drown 
    -Reception 
     -Limited to Nixon family members 
   -June 11, 1971 
  -President’s upcoming conversation with Thelma C. (Ryan) (“Pat”) Nixon 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
 

 
Conversation No. 4-55 

 
Date:  June 7, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 2:40 pm and 2:43 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 255-14] 
 

Call to General James D. (“Don”) Hughes 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-56 
 
Date:  June 7, 1971 
Time:  2:46 pm - 2:47 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with General James D. (“Don”) Hughes. 
 
[See Conversation No. 255-15] 
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John B. Connally's use of Sequoia and Camp David 
-Hughes’ efforts 

 
President's call to Bette Hughes June 6 

 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-57 
 
Date:  June 7, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 2:47 pm and 2:49 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 255-16] 
 

Call to Stephen B. Bull 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-58 
 
Date:  June 7, 1971 
Time:  2:49 pm - 2:50 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Stephen B. Bull. 
 
[See Conversation No. 255-17] 
 

President's schedule 
-Henry A. Kissinger 
-Peter G. Peterson 
-Caspar W. Weinberger 

 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-59 
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Date:  June 7, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 2:50 pm and 2:57 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 255-46] 
 

Call to Rose Mary Woods 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-60 
 
Date:  June 7, 1971 
Time:  2:57 pm - 3:02 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Rose Mary Woods. 
 
[See Conversation No. 255-18] 
 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 03/13/2019. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[004-060-w001] 
[Duration:  4m 25s] 
 
 President’s previous conversation with Rose Mary Woods 
  -Suits 
   -“Duke” Rose 
    -Difficulties 
     -Tailoring and measurement 
     -Loyalty of President to Benjamin Freeman 
     -Benjamin Freeman’s health 
     -Quality of Benjamin Freeman’s work 
   -President's schedule 
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    -Fall and winter of 1971 
    -Summer of 1972 
    -Appointment with tailor for June 9, 1971 
     -Clothing requirements for President 
      -Medium to lightweight 
     -Tuxedos 
     -Topcoats 
     -Sport coats 
   -Clothing for President’s television appearances 
    -Colors 
     -President’s request for opinion of William H. Carruthers 
     -President’s request for opinion of Paul W. Keyes 
    -William H. Carruthers 
     -Special suits for President 
     -Request for name of Anthony T. (“Tony”) Rossi 
     -Potential appearance June 9, 1971 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-61 
 
Date:  June 7, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 3:02 pm and 3:07 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 

Call to Rose Mary Woods 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-62 
 
Date:  June 7, 1971 
Time:  3:07 pm - 3:09 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked to Rose Mary Woods. 
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[See Conversation No. 255-19] 
 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 03/13/2019. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[004-062-w001] 
[Duration:  2m 7s] 
 
 Rose Mary Woods's schedule 
  -Invitation from President to attend June 7, 1971 dinner 
 
 President's schedule 
  -June 7, 1971 dinner 
   -Arrival of other groups 
   -Arrival of President 
    -Time 
   -Invitation to Leonard Garment 
    -Grace (Albert) Garment’s location 
   -Other people to invite 
    -Raymond K. Price Jr. 
    -Leonard Garment 
    -Raymond K. Price, Jr. 
   -Follow up with Thelma C. (Ryan) (“Pat”) Nixon 
   -Raymond K. Price Jr. 
    -Familiarity with Tricia Nixon Cox 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-112 
 
Date:  June 7, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 3:09 pm and 3:20 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President called the White House operator. 
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No request made 
 
 
 

 
Conversation No. 4-63 

 
Date:  June 7, 1971 
Time:  3:23 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 513-2] 
 

Rose Mary Woods’ location 
-Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon 
-Call to President 

 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-64 
 
Date:  June 7, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 3:23 pm and 5:21 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 513-7A] 
 

Call to Rose Mary Woods 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-65 
 
Date:  June 7, 1971 
Time:  5:21 pm - 5:22 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
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The President talked with Rose Mary Woods. 
 
[See Conversation No. 513-7B] 
 

Henry M. (“Scoop”) Jackson 
-Religious affiliation 

 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 03/23/2022. 
10s segment cleared for release. 6s remain closed as 004-065-w001.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[004-065-w001] 
[Duration:  10s] 
 
 President's schedule 
  -June 7, 1971 
 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
[Personal Returnable] 
[004-065-w001] 
[Duration: 6s] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
 
 President’s schedule 
  -June 7, 1971 
   -Timing 
   -Raymond K. Price Jr. 
   -Rose Mary Woods 
 
********************************************************************** 
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Conversation No. 4-66 
 
Date:  June 8, 1971 
Time:  7:59 am - 8:02 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
Henry A. Kissinger talked with the President. 
 
[See Conversation No. 514-4A] 
 

President's schedule 
 
The President conferred with John D. Ehrlichman at an unknown time after 7:55 am. 
 

Editing of housing statement 
 

National Railroad Passenger Corporation [AMTRAK] 
-President's schedule 

-John A. Volpe 
-Egil (“Bud”) Krogh, Jr. 

 
[End of conferral] 
 

W. Stuart Symington's Laos presentation 
-Laos military operations 

-Disclosure by administration 
-State Department statement 

-Clifford P. Case 
-Kissinger conversations with Charles W. Colson and Clark MacGregor 
-John F. Lehman, Jr. of National Security Council [NSC] staff 
-Kissinger meeting with Richard M. Helms, John N. Irwin, II, Melvin R. Laird 
-Laird’s recommendation 
-Washington Post, New York Times 

-News coverage on television 
 

Vietnam casualty figure 
-Use by John A. Scali 
-Public relations effort concerning figures 
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Laird's forthcoming trip to Asia 

-Taiwan 
-Kissinger's schedule 

-People's Republic of China [PRC] 
-Spiro T. Agnew 

 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-67 
 
Date:  June 8, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 8:02 am and 9:44 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 514-6] 
 

Call to Dwight L. Chapin 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-68 
 
Date:  June 8, 1971 
Time:  9:44 am - 9:45 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Dwight L. Chapin. 
 
[See Conversation No. 514-7A] 
 

Certificates 
-President's conversation with H.R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 
-Distribution 

-President's Tulsa and West Point visits 
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Conversation No. 4-69 

 
Date:  June 8, 1971 
Time:  9:45 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 514-7B] 
 

Call to Curtis W. Tarr 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-70 
 
Date:  June 8, 1971 
Time:  9:45 am - 9:47 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Curtis W. Tarr. 
 
[See Conversation No. 514-7C] 
 

Picture of Tarr 
-Tarr's conduct at event 

 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-71 
 
Date:  June 8, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 9:47 am and 1:45 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 

Call to Stephen B. Bull 
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Conversation No. 4-72 
 
Date:  June 8, 1971 
Time:  1:45 pm - 1:46 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Stephen B. Bull. 
 

President's schedule 
-Barber 

 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-73 
 
Date:  June 8, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 1:46 pm and 6:50 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
 
Tricia Nixon talked with the White House operator. 
 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 02/25/2022. 
Segment will remain closed.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[004-073-w001] 
[Duration:  18m 52s] 
 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
 
********************************************************************** 
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Conversation No. 4-74 
 
Date:  June 8, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 1:46 pm and 6:50 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 

Call to Rose Mary Woods 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-75 
 
Date:  June 8, 1971 
Time:  6:50 pm - 6:56 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Rose Mary Woods. 
 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 02/25/2022. 
Segment will remain closed.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[004-075-w001] 
[Duration:  5m 53s] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
 
*********************************************************************** 
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Conversation No. 4-76 
 
Date:  Unknown between June 8 and June 9, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 6:56 pm, June 8 and 8:24 am, June 9, 1971 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
Tricia Nixon Cox talked with the White House operator. 
 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 02/25/2022. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[004-076-w001] 
[Duration:  56s] 
 
 
Tricia Nixon Cox conferred with Edward R. F. Cox at an unknown time between 6:56 pm and 
8:24 am. 
 
Tricia Nixon Cox talked with the White House operator at an unknown time between 6:56 pm 
and 8:24 am. 
 
 Call to chief usher’s office 
 
Tricia Nixon Cox conferred with Edward R. F. Cox at an unknown time between 6:56 pm and 
8:24 am. 
 
 Sony Tape Recorder 
  -Portable 
 
Tricia Nixon Cox talked with Ray M. Hare at an unknown time between 6:56 pm and 8:24 am. 
 
 Sony Tape Recorder 
  -Music from Army string 
  -Location 
 
********************************************************************** 
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Conversation No. 4-77 

 
Date:  Unknown between June 8 and June 9, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 6:56 pm, June 8 and 8:24 am, June 9, 1971 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
Tricia Nixon Cox talked with the White House operator. 
 
 
Ray M. Hare talked with Tricia Nixon Cox. 
 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 02/25/2022. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[004-077-w001] 
[Duration:  18s] 
 
 Sony Tape Recorder 
  -Location 
  -Retrieval 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-78 
 
Date:  Unknown between June 8 and June 9, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 6:56 pm, June 8 and 8:24 am, June 9, 1971 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
Tricia Nixon talked with the White House operator. 
 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 02/25/2022. 
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[Personal Returnable] 
[004-078-w001] 
[Duration:  50s] 
 
 
 Request to speak to usher's office 
  -Agent Novack 
 
Tricia Nixon Cox talked with a Secret Service agent at an unknown time between 6:56 pm and 
8:24 am 
 
 Tennis courts 
  -Status 
  -Under construction 
  -Request for more information 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-79 
 
Date:  Unknown between June 8 and June 9, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 6:56 pm, June 8 and 8:24 am, June 9, 1971 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
Secret Service agent talked with Tricia Nixon. 
 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 02/25/2022. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[004-079-w001] 
[Duration:  25s] 
 
 
 Tennis courts 
  -Agent Novack's previous conversation with Ray M. Hare 
   -Status 
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    -Open 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-80 
 
Date:  June 9, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 7:30 am and 8:24 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 255-26] 
 

Rose Mary Woods 
-Location 

 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-81 
 
Date:  June 9, 1971 
Time:  8:24 am - 8:25 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Rose Mary Woods. 
 
[See Conversation No. 255-27] 
 

Asked Rose Mary Woods to come to Executive Office Building [EOB] 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-82 
 
Date:  June 9, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 8:25 am and 8:35 am 
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Location:  White House Telephone 
 
Rose Mary Woods talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 255-28A] 
 

Call to Marjorie P. Acker 
 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 02/25/2022. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[004-082-w001] 
[Duration:  20s] 
 
Rose Mary Woods conferred with the President in the background. 
 
 Unknown man's schedule 
 
Rose Mary Woods talked with Marjorie P. Acker at an unknown time between 8:25 and 8:35am. 
 
 Request for wedding list 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-83 
 
Date:  June 9, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 8:35 am and 9:23 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 255-29] 
 

Call to Alexander P. Butterfield 
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Conversation No. 4-84 
 
Date:  June 9, 1971 
Time:  9:23 am - 9:25 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Alexander P. Butterfield. 
 
[See Conversation No. 255-30A] 
 

Willy Brandt dinner list 
-Composition 

-Charles W. Colson’s suggestions 
-Preparation 

Conversation No. 4-85 
 
Date:  June 9, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 9:25 am and 10:24 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 255-32] 
 

Call to Tricia Nixon 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-86 
 
Date:  June 9, 1971 
Time:  10:34 am - 10:35 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Tricia Nixon. 
 
[See Conversation No. 255-33A] 
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********************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 03/13/2019. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[004-086-w001] 
[Duration:  59s] 
 
 Noise 
  -President’s location 
   -Executive Office Building [EOB] 
 
 Tricia Nixon Cox’s schedule 
  -Evening of June 9, 1971 
   -Potential use of Sequoia 
  -Evening of June 8, 1971 
   -Out with Edward R.F. Cox 
  -Evening of June 9, 1971 
   -Plans with President and Thelma C. (Ryan) (“Pat”) Nixon 
   -Dinner 
    -Thelma C. (Ryan) (“Pat”) Nixon 
    -Julie Nixon Eisenhower 
    -President 
   -Potential First Family outing on Sequoia 
    -Arrangements 
   -Potential dinner on White House balcony 
 
 Wedding preparations 
 
*********************************************************************** 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-87 
 
Date:  June 9, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 10:35 am and 10:38 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
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[See Conversation No. 255-33F] 
 

Call to Alexander P. Butterfield 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-88 
 
Date:  June 9, 1971 
Time:  10:38 am - 10:39 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Alexander P. Butterfield. 
 
[See Conversation No. 255-33B] 
 

Housing statement 
-Location 

-John D. Ehrlichman 
-Raymond K. Price, Jr. 

 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-89 
 
Date:  June 9, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 10:39 am and 12:28 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 515-4A] 
 

Call to Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon 
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Conversation No. 4-90 
 
Date:  June 9, 1971 
Time:  12:28 pm - 12:29 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon. 
 
[See Conversation No. 515-4B] 
 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 02/12/2019. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[004-090-w001] 
[Duration:  28s] 
 
 President's schedule 
  -Benjamin Freeman 
   -Tailors 
   -Cloths 
    -Thelma C. (Ryan) (“Pat”) Nixon's opinion 
 
 Thelma C. (Ryan) (“Pat”) Nixon's schedule 
 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-91 
 
Date:  June 9, 1971 
Time:  1:31 pm - 1:32 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
Rose Mary Woods talked with the President. 
 
[See Conversation No. 255-34] 
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********************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 03/13/2019. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[004-091-w001] 
[Duration:  2m] 
 
 President's schedule 
  -June 9, 1971 evening trip on Sequoia 
   -Tricia Nixon Cox's views 
   -Timing 
   -Departure 
   -Rose Mary Woods’s previous conversation with Tricia Nixon Cox 
   -Thelma C. (Ryan) (“Pat”) Nixon 
    -Potential invitation 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-92 
 
Date:  June 9, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 1:32 pm and 2:53 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 

Call to Rose Mary Woods 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-93 
 
Date:  June 9, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 1:32 pm and 2:53 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The White House operator talked with the President. 
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Rose Mary Woods’ location 

 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-94 
 
Date:  June 9, 1971 
Time:  2:53 pm - 2:55 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Rose Mary Woods. 
 
[See Conversation No. 255-37] 
 

President's letter to Luis Aparicio 
-Problems with hitting 

 
President's letter to little girl 

-Time of preparation 
-Richard A. Moore 

 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-95 
 
Date:  June 9, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 2:55 pm and 3:07 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 

Call to Ronald L. Ziegler 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-96 
 
Date:  June 9, 1971 
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Time:  3:07 pm - 3:09 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Ronald L. Ziegler; H.R. (“Bob”) Haldeman can be heard in the 
background. 
 
[See Conversation No. 255-38A] 

Howard K. Smith's Vietnam casualty list 
-Questioning of Ziegler 
-Possible leak 
-Number of casualties 
-Release by administration 

-President's conversation with Melvin R. Laird 
-Laos 

 
Clark M. Clifford 

-Attack by Ziegler 
-Prisoners of war [POWs] 

 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-97 
 
Date:  June 9, 1971 
Time:  3:13 pm - 3:14 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
Ronald L. Ziegler talked with the President. 
 
[See Conversation No. 255-38B] 
 

Melvin R. Laird's Air Force Academy speech 
-Vietnam casualty list 
-Source of Howard K. Smith's story 

 
President conferred with H.R. (“Bob”) Haldeman at 3:14 pm. 
 

Casualty figures 
-Laird as source of story 
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Conversation No. 4-98 
 
Date:  June 9, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 3:51 pm and 4:04 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 

Call to George P. Shultz 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-99 
 
Date:  June 9, 1971 
Time:  4:04 pm - 4:17 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with George P. Shultz. 
 
[See Conversation No. 255-38C] 
 

Arthur F. Burns-Milton Friedman meeting, June 9 
 

Friedman's economic recommendations 
-Advice to the Federal Reserve Board [FRB] 
-Paul A. Samuelson's response 

 
Interest rates 

-Federal Reserve's policy 
-Money supply 
-View of John B. Connally, Paul W. McCracken 

 
Future Quadriad meeting 

-International monetary developments 
-Burns’ request for meeting 

-President's forthcoming conversation with H.R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 
 

National economy 
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-Friedman's views 
-Samuelson's views re budget 
-Congress and budget 

-Military pay 
-Shultz's conversation with Ronald L. Ziegler, June 9 
-Administration's position 
-Gordon L. Allott's action 

-Gates Commission 
-Preparation for Clark MacGregor 

-Education 
-Agricultural subsidies 
-Administration's possible responses 

-Prospects for 1972 
-Large deficits and more inflation 

-Responsibility 
-Forthcoming administration economic meeting 

-Participants 
-John D. Ehrlichman, John N. Mitchell, Connally 
-1973 budget 

 
Maurice H. Stans’ proposed mid-70's census 

-Effect on employment 
-Cost 

 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-100 
 
Date:  June 9, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 4:17 pm and 4:38 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 255-39] 
 

Asked to speak with William F. (“Billy”) Graham 
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Conversation No. 4-101 
 
Date:  June 9, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 4:17 pm and 4:38 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 

Asked to speak with Ronald W. Reagan 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-102 
 
Date:  June 9, 1971 
Time:  4:38 pm - 4:48 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with William F. (“Billy”) Graham. 
 
[See Conversation No. 255-40A] 
 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 03/13/2019. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[004-102-w001] 
[Duration:  10m 40s] 
 
 William F. (“Billy”) Graham's attendance at Tricia Nixon Cox's wedding 
 
 William F. (“Billy”) Graham's Chicago crusade 
  -Appearance of Yippies at crusade June 8, 1971 
   -Activities of Yippies 
    -Laughing 
    -Cursing 
   -Reaction of crusade attendees 
   -Press reaction 
    -Chicago Daily News 
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     -“Jesus people” compared to “power people” 
   -Yippies 
    -President’s description of appearance 
    -Fight with member of William F. (“Billy”) Graham's staff 
     Thomas Walter Wilson [T.W.] 
    -Compared to Yippies who arrived in Washington D.C. 
    -Protests around United States 
     -Protests at Lyndon B. Johnson presidential library 
   -William F. (“Billy”) Graham’s concern 
    -Possible violent reaction of crusade attendees 
     -Similarity to event in Knoxville Tennessee 
   -Crusade attendees 
    -Possible use in 1972 election 
     -Restraining protesters 
    -President’s description 
   -Yippies 
    -President’s opinion 
     -Cowardice 
    -William F. (“Billy”) Graham’s description 
     -Altercation between crusade attendee and Yippie 
   -Press coverage 
    -Chicago newspapers 
     -Agreement with William F. (“Billy”) Graham 
    -President’s opinion 
     -Comparison of Chicago press to New York Times 
  -Attendance 
 
 Tricia Nixon Cox's wedding 
  -William F. (“Billy”) Graham’s schedule 
   -Departure for wedding on June 11, 1971 
   -Return to Chicago June 12, 1971 after wedding 
  -Ethel Waters 
   -Guest of William F. (“Billy”) Graham 
  -Pearl M. Bailey and Ethel Waters 
   -Invited to wedding 
   -Friends of President 
  -Ethel Waters 
   -President’s favorable opinion 
  -William F. (“Billy”) Graham's conversation with Lucy A. Winchester 
  -Ethel Waters 
   -Health 
    -Mobility 
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   -Participation in Chicago crusade 
   -Arrangements for assistance at wedding 
    -Military escort 
 
 William F. (“Billy”) Graham's Chicago crusade 
  -Length of stay in Chicago 
   -May 31-June 9, 1971 
  -Interest and crowds 
 
 Turning of American youth attitudes 
  -President’s June 5, 1971 trip to Tulsa, Oklahoma 
  -President’s May 25, 1971 trip to Alabama 
  -President’s re-election 
 
 Presbyterian Church 
  -Contribution to Angela Y. Davis defense fund 
   -Rescinded by Presbyterian General Assembly 
   -Address by unknown Jewish woman 
    -First to address Presbyterian General Assembly 
    -Escape from Union of Soviet Socialist Republics [USSR] 
    -Persecution in Union of Soviet Socialist Republics [USSR] 
    -Reaction of Presbyterian General Assembly 
   -Conservatism of remaining conference 
  -President’s previous conversation with William F. (“Billy”) Graham 
   -[first name unknown] Osler book 
    -President’s reaction 
 
 Opinion Research Corporation [ORC] poll 
  -Taken after President’s June 1 1971 press conference 
  -Arrest of May Day demonstrators 
   -President’s reaction 
   -President’s opinion of press coverage 
   -Wording of poll question 
    -High levels of public support for President 
   -Public support for rougher handling of demonstrators 
  -Public opinion 
 
 New York City 
  -Quotation in June 9, 1971 New York Times article 
   -Public opinion of New York City 
   -Desire of some residents to leave 
  -John V. Lindsay 
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   -President’s opinion 
  -Strike by sewer workers 
  -William F. (“Billy”) Graham’s opinion 
   -Conditions as result of political liberalism 
  -Difficulties 
   -President’s opinion 
    -Media 
    -TV networks 
     -Potential move to Chicago 
 
 President's June 1, 1971 press conference 
  -William F. (“Billy”) Graham’s reaction 
  -Reaction of press 
  -President's meeting with National Broadcasting Corporation [NBC] executives 
   -June 8, 1971 
   -Tone of meeting 
   -Media bias 
    -President’s opinion 
   -Reaction of executives 
 
 The press and media 
  -Walter L. Cronkite Jr. 
   -William F. (“Billy”) Graham’s observation 
    -Difficulty speaking 
     -Due to guilt over criticism of President 
   -William F. (“Billy”) Graham’s opinion 
    -Objectivity 
    -Potential public reaction 
   -President’s opinion 
    -Liberal writers for program 
     -William F. (“Billy”) Graham’s opinion 
     -Jewish 
  -Jews 
   -William F. (“Billy”) Graham’s opinion 
    -Synagogue of Satan 
    -Jews in Israel 
    -Synagogue of Satan 
     -Pornography 
     -Left-wingers 
     -Control of US media 
 
 President's June 1, 1971 press conference 
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  -President’s treatment of press 
   -William S. White's opinion 
    -Friend of Lyndon. B. Johnson 
    -Columnist 
 
The President conferred with Henry A. Kissinger at an unknown time. 
 
 Greetings 
 
 [End of conferral] 
 
 President’s June 1, 1971 press conference 
  -President’s treatment of press 
   -William S. White’s opinion 
    -Letter to President 
   -William F. (“Billy”) Graham’s opinion 
    -Potential attacks from President on press 
     -Attacks on news media 
  
 The press 
  -William F. (“Billy”) Graham’s opinion 
   -Spiro T. Agnew 
    -Comments about news media 
    -Harshness of comments on other subjects 
    -William F. (“Billy”) Graham’s previous remarks 
 
 William F. (“Billy”) Graham’s attendance at Tricia Nixon Cox’s wedding June 12, 1971 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
 
The President conferred with Henry A. Kissinger at an unknown time. 
 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-103 
 
Date:  June 9, 1971 
Time:  4:50 pm - 4:55 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
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The President talked with Ronald W. Reagan. 
 
[See Conversation No. 255-40B] 
 

President's conversation with Henry A. Kissinger 
 

Federal shipbuilding program 
-President's conversation with Maurice H. Stans 

-San Diego shipyards 
 

President's schedule 
-Reagan 

 
Jobs for California 

-Saline water 
-Orange County, San Diego 

-Shipbuilding 
 

California legislature 
 

Stans’ possible trip to San Diego 
-Aerospace letter 

 
Reagan's letter to Young Americans for Freedom [YAF] 

 
Kissinger talked with Reagan at an unknown time. 
 

Kissinger's possible trip to California with Spiro T. Agnew 
 

Kissinger’s schedule 
 

President Nicolae Ceausescu of Romania 
-Visit to People's Republic of China [PRC] 

 
Vietnam war 

-Casualties 
 

Conversation No. 4-104 
 
Date:  June 9, 1971 
Time:  4:55 pm - 5:00 pm 
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Location:  White House Telephone 
 
John D. Ehrlichman talked with the President. 
 
[See Conversation No. 255-40C] 
 

President's forthcoming budget meeting 
-President's previous conversation with George P. Shultz 
-John B. Connally 

 
Schedule 

-President's conversation with H.R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 
-President's forthcoming Maine trip 
-Preparation by Ehrlichman 

-Creation of jobs 
-President's previous conversation with Ronald W. Reagan 
-Mid decade census 

-Maurice H. Stans 
-Job creating programs legislation 

-Ehrlichman's meeting with Caspar W. Weinberger and Robert L. Kunzig, 
June 9 

-George W. Romney's forthcoming meeting with Ehrlichman 
-New York City 

-Time and place for meeting 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-105 
 
Date:  June 9, 1971 
Time:  5:15 pm - 5:18 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
Tricia Nixon talked with the President. 
 
[See Conversation No. 255-40D] 
 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 03/13/2019. 
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Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[004-105-w001] 
[Duration:  2m 14s] 
 
 President's schedule 
  -Executive Office Building [EOB] 
 
The President conferred with Henry A. Kissinger at an unknown time. 
 
 Henry A. Kissinger's schedule 
 
 [end of conferral] 
 
 President's schedule 
  -Visit to the Executive Office Building [EOB] to view wedding presents 
   -Prior to dinner 
   -Trip on Sequoia 
   -Timing 
   -Presence of Thelma C. (Ryan) (“Pat”) Nixon 
   -Timing 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-106 
 
Date:  June 9, 1971 
Time:  5:18 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 

Call to Rose Mary Woods 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-107 
 



 
 

NIXON PRESIDENTIAL MATERIALS STAFF 
 

Tape Subject Log 
(rev. 2/24) 

 
 

 

75 

Date:  June 9, 1971 
Time:  5:18 pm - 5:19 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Rose Mary Woods. 
 
[See Conversation No. 255-41] 
 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 03/13/2019. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[004-107-w001] 
[Duration:  45s] 
 
 Dr. W. Kenneth Riland's schedule 
  -Need for President to reschedule 
   -Tricia Nixon Cox 
    -Show wedding gifts to president 
 
 The President’s schedule 
 
*********************************************************************** 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-108 
 
Date:  June 9, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 5:19 pm and 5:30 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 

Call to Indian Treaty Room 
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Conversation No. 4-109 
 
Date:  June 9, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 5:19 pm and 5:30 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The White House operator talked with the President. 
 

Call to Treaty Room 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-110 
 
Date:  Unknown between June 9 and June 10, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 5:55 pm, June 9 and 2:53 pm, June 10, 1971 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
Julie Nixon Eisenhower talked with the White House operator. 
 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 02/28/2022. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[004-110-w001] 
[Duration:  7s] 
 
 Telephone call to Helene (Colesie) Drown 
 
*********************************************************************** 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 4-111 
 
Date:  Unknown between June 9 and June 10, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 5:55 pm, June 9 and 2:53 pm, June 10, 1971 
Location:  White House Telephone 
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The White House operator talked with Julie Nixon Eisenhower. 
 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 02/28/2022. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[004-111-w001] 
[Duration:  10s] 
 
 Telephone call to Helene (Colesie) Drown 
  -Unavailable 
  -Message 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
 


